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The Bank of Hamilton

HE BANK OF HAMILTON, incorporated in 1872, is one

of the strongest financial institutions in Canada.

The Bank has a paid-up Capital of two million seven hundred
thousand dollars, a Reserve Fund of over three million dollars,
and Assets of over forty-four million dollars.

Travellers’ Cheques and Letters of Credit are issued.
Cheques are cashed and Money Orders sold. Loans are made
to merchants, manufacturers, and other responsible parties.

In the Savings DEPARTMENT special care is given to cus-
tomers’ interests. Accounts of one dollar and upward may be
opened and added to at any time in sums of one dollar or larger
amounts. Interest is added twice a year. Convenient
arrangements exist for withdrawals.

A general banking business is conducted, and all modern
banking conveniences provided for customers.

Tue Baxk or HamiLton is thoroughly represented by Branches throughout the
Dominion of Canada, which give it exceptional collecting and exchange facilities.

The Oakville Branch is in the Davis Block, on Colborne Street, and is one of the
handsomest offices in town.

Head Office: Hamilton. Sir Wirniam Gisson, President; J. TurNBULL, Esq., Vice-
President and General Manager. Mzr. W. S. Davis 1s Manager of the Oakville Branch.



